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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 10:23 AM
To: 'Lee, Nathan'
Cc: MarkHorne@chevron.com; Patten, David R.
Subject: RE: Extension Request for RO 341 Modified Work Plan Chevron 9-1153, 3135 Gibons Drive, 

Alameda, CA

All, 
Please use this email as approval of the extension request due to driller availability.  It is understood that drillers were not 
available in November and that final drill timing details are currently being discussed for this work.  Because this is a 
residence it is critical to collect good representative data. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Lee, Nathan [mailto:nlee@craworld.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 4:45 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: MarkHorne@chevron.com; Patten, David R. 
Subject: Extension Request for RO 341 Modified Work Plan Chevron 9-1153, 3135 Gibons Drive, Alameda, CA 
 
Mark, 
 
Conestoga-Rovers and Associates (CRA) on behalf of Chevron Environmental Company (EMC) would like to 
request an extension for the Subsurface Investigation and Vapor Survey Report requested in Alameda County 
Environmental Health (ACEH) Modified Work Plan Approval letter dated August 15, 2011. The field activities 
outlined in CRA’s Modified Work Plan Addendum dated September 9, 2011 and approved by ACEH on 
September 12, 2011 is currently planned in early November based on subcontractor ability. The analytical 
results will not be ready by the November 14, 2011 repot request date. Therefore an a due date of January 27, 
2011 for the Subsurface Investigation and Vapor Survey Report is requested. 
 
Thanks,   
 
 
Nathan Lee, P.G. 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)     
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A 
Emeryville, CA 94608 
   
Phone: 510.420.3333 
Fax: 510.420.9170 
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Cell: 510.385.2499 
email: nlee@CRAworld.com 


